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FOIA 398 meoln Boulevard Huntmoton Emplre Soﬂs, Inc

FOLP

From: "Jones, Lindsay" <ljones@ensr.aecom.com> Caso Mo 067 ~03 2L
To: <foia@nrc.gov> e Recd 2 {5 0D
Date: 09/10/2007 2:31:55 PM Specialist: YT

Retated Case:

Subject: 398 meo]n Boulevard Hunnngton Emplre Soﬂs Inc

ENSR is currently conducting an environmental assessment of a commercial property located at:

398 Lincoln Boulevard
Middlesex, NJ 08846
Block 343 Lot 14A, 15

Review of an environmental database report indicates that Huntington Empire Sails, Inc. either occupied or was associated with a
portion of the property in the 1990's. This facility is listed on the Material Licensing Tracking System (MLTS), which lists sites that
process or use radioactive materials. The database report indicates that the License Number for the facility is 29-30191-01 with
an expiration date of 01/31/2000. Please advise if information is available for review for this property.

Thank you,

La/ﬂvﬂ’,m// M. Jonss

Senior Staff Spemahst
ENSR Corporation

2005 Cabot Boulevard West
Suite 100

Langhorne, PA 19047
215-757-4900, ext. 253
215-757-3904 (fax)
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